NEW M "ICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMY" B

Form C-101
Santa Fe, New Mexs o Revised (12/1/55)
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO Nl '+ S

Notice must be given to the District Office of the Oil Conservaton Commission and appro\Ei:anaiﬁid bﬁ#rc 1§lﬁl!g or recompletion
hegins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes. will bé-fetuméll to the sender.
Submit this notice in QUINTUPLICATE. One copy will be returned following approval. See additional instructions in Rules and Regula-
tions of the Commission, If State Land submit 6 Copies Attach Form G- 128 in triplicate to fimet 3 copies of form C=-101

..... Hobbe, Wow MeXlco. ... . . . ... ... danusry 29, 1963 .
(Place) (Date)

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Formerly Plugged and Abandoned. 7% # 1 State C.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 7 o

A///w sezi b

Gentlemen:

A a2,

You are hereby notified that it 1s our intention to commence the

Morris R. Antweil Drilling of a well to be known as

................. Hunt - State "C" ey Well No...... 1 in P .. The well is
(Lease) (Unity
located.... G8Q. feet from thcsouth ....................................... line and 860 feet from the
.............. Eagt tine of Section......... 48 7. A1=8  p 3SleB \oy
(GIVE LOCATION FROM SECTION LINE) ... Wildeat .. .. Pool, .....Chaves County
If State Land the Oil and Gas Lease is No................. Re®OO0. .
If patented land the OWRET iS.........oooooooemeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees oo
D c B A B
We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:........
Re-enter with rotary work-over rig,
£ F ¢ H The status of pluggingbond is..OB. R¥A@ . .
L K J I Drilling Contractor ... \WMKRMOWR. &% _this time.
M N © I' I;x We intend to complete this well in the.... B@RA. Pennsylvanian
formation at an approximate depth of........ 1,1,409 .............................................. fect

CASING PROGRAM
_We propose to use the following strings of Casing and to cement them as indicated: {Original Casing Strings)

Size of Hole Size of Casing Welght per Foot New or Second Hand Depth Sacks Cement
is" 13-3/8" 54 New 290° 250
1" 9-5/8" 32 New 3847 1800
on plugging- 300°' of the $-5/8" Casing was pulled and re¢overed)
e/ < Vo g Lo L4 7] [, yeacl o 75

If cvhangcfs in the above plans become advisable we will notify you i

nimcdiatcly.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (If recompletion give full details of proposed plan of work.)

Plans are te tie 7" casing into the original 9-5/8" casing string at
approximately 700', circulating the cement on this 7" casing string.
Clean out the old hole to approximately 11 »400',run 3~1/2" casing as
the production string,

perforate and complete for production.

Sincerely yours,

COMMISSION

Ay e

Addren... Ra. Q. Box 1088, Hobbs, New Mex.



